

ARMOUR TECH MUSICAL CLUBS

OFFICERS

Professor Charles W. Leigh	.Faculty Advisor
Robert F. Meehan	President
Carl N. Clanton	Vice President
Norman E. Colburn	Treasurer
Edward G. Avery	Secretary
Clarence W. Clarkson	

The organization known as The Armour Tech Musical Clubs was formed in 1922, the existing musical organizations at the time forming the nucleus of the new society. Since its founding, it has been the aim and desire of the club to foster the appreciation of music not only among its members, but among those who lacked the talent to join one of the musical groups.

The Musical Clubs combined to present to the faculty and to the student body a remarkable concert just before the Christmas holidays, the theme of which was in keeping with the spirit of the occasion. Again, at the Home Concert, given annually in May, a delightful program consisting of orchestral, choral, and novelty numbers, judiciously intermingled, marked the final performance of the year.

The clubs have been especially successful this year in accomplishing their ambitions, for the admiration of the entire student body has been focused on their achievements. This has resulted particularly from the fact that they have not been content with appearing only before the student body and the faculty, as in the past, but have also had several important radio engagements on musical concert programs, as well as rendering public concerts in various of the city's prominent

One Hundred Eighty-eight